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D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)

From: Yvonne Furlong

Sent: 20 February 2009 12:17

To: D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)
Subject: Wallace Recycling W0197-02

Attachments: W0197-02 planning section 5 request follow up.pdf

FYI

From: Heather Loughlin [mailto:heather.loughlin@fraoch.ie]
Sent: 20 February 2009 11:09

To: Yvonne Furlong; 'andrew’

Subject: Letter to Westmeath Planning re Wallace

Yvonne

Letter attached - for your information. I spoke to Greg Duggan last week and this is what he
advised us to do to get confirmation as to the planning/EIS status at Wallace. The letter was
posted on 12" Feb. ’
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County: Bunldmgs

'Last year we: apphed unde

from 50,000 tpato: 100‘"()00 tpa j 5
‘but may:notirequire:an E!S

Mr Terry M’cCéng -
Planning Section
Westmeath County: Council

whether development by’ W

Wal!ace Recyohng have apphed to

As part of the apphcaﬂon forithe

Heather Loughlm'

Associate Pnnczpa/ Consultant
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‘Mullingar
County: Westmeath
12 February 2009 SRSy CRTRIIY
CL | ~;w.w.;maagcmsui{mg.mm‘
Dear Mr McCague-




